

FW: FNDC Band-owned Building Expansion - MOF Request

From: "Baker, Michelle (OPO)" <michelle.baker@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Apr 2018 10:04:13 -0400
Attachments: 20171219 Template (Summary - Document Initiative)-FNDC Draft IEP_v6_clea....docx (48.64 kB)

Is this something we should move forward at this time? Phil flagged for me today and Energy to MOF. Let me know your thoughts – this is re: extending the First Nations Delivery Credit to include band owned building – will add an additional \$7.4M per year, on top of the approximate \$20M per year for the current credit.

.

From: Buckingham, Brigid (MOF)
Sent: April-10-18 9:52 AM
To: Alagaratnam, Akosua (MOF); Baker, Michelle (OPO)
Subject: FW: FNDC Band-owned Building Expansion - MOF Request

From: Frisina, Mike (TBS) <Mike.Frisina@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Apr 10, 2018, 9:43 AM
To: Buckingham, Brigid (MOF) <Brigid.Buckingham@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: FNDC Band-owned Building Expansion - MOF Request

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: April-06-18 2:08 PM
To: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Subject: FW: FNDC Band-owned Building Expansion - MOF Request

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: March-29-18 6:27 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FNDC Band-owned Building Expansion - MOF Request

Hey Phil,

Follow-up to our chat earlier today, attached is the template that was submitted to MOF (Password Byng17).

As I mentioned I've heard from COO and a few members of the Chiefs Committee on Energy, including Chief Maracle.

Chief Maracle told me that the Chiefs Committee will be requesting an urgent meeting with Minister Thibeault and Sousa to discuss what happened, since both Ministers' supported the idea in previous discussions.

Hopefully your convo with Michelle can produce a pathway.

Will touch base on Tuesday! Until then, have a great long wknd.

Thanks again,
Meaghan

Meaghan Coker
Senior Policy Advisor (Indigenous Engagement & Renewable Energy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
E: meaghan.coker@ontario.ca
O: 416-327-3373
C: 416-277-7185